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From: Jordan, Natreon

Sent: Monday, August 25, 2014 5:05 PM

To: Longmire, Pamela; Forsyth, Daniel; Lupold, Timothy
Cc: Nguyen, John-Chau; Davis (SFST), Jennifer
Subject: RE: Meeting followup

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Yeah,

That's what | mentioned.

Thanks for the follow up

From: Longmire, Pamela

Sent: Monday, August 25, 2014 3:55 PM

To: Forsyth, Daniel; Jordan, Natreon; Lupold, Timothy
Cc: Nguyen, John-Chau; Davis (SFST), Jennifer
Subject: RE: Meeting followup

Nate, you might want to check with Dan. | cannot get into the Barto system but | recall that Dan is the Pl LRA
security reviewer.

From: Jordan, Natreon

Sent: Monday, August 25, 2014 10:11 AM

To: Lupold, Timothy

Cc: Nguyen, John-Chau; Longmire, Pamela; Davis (SFST), Jennifer
Subject: RE: Meeting followup

That’s a good question. | need to look at the LRA to see if that was Pl or CC that had it.

From: Lupold, Timothy

Sent: Monday, August 25, 2014 10:02 AM

To: Jordan, Natreon

Cc: Nguyen, John-Chau; Longmire, Pamela; Davis (SFST), Jennifer
Subject: FW: Meeting followup

Nate, does the SER that we are preparing for the Prairie Island license renewal contain any information about
their security plan? Do you know if the Prairie Island licensee submitted any information relating to their
security plan as part of the license renewal? If it has, do you know if anyone is reviewing this information?

From: Wastler, Sandra

Sent: Tuesday, August 19, 2014 8:55 AM
To: Lupold, Timothy

Subject: Meeting followup

Tim

I met with Michele Sampson, prior to her rotation; with Jennifer Davis while she was Acting BC, and most
recently with Tim Lupold and Jennifer Davis to discuss the issue 1 below. | raised Issue 2 with just you and
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Jennifer. Although | have raised these issues on several occasions over the last three months or so, | have yet
to get any feedback.

| still need to have some feedback and path forward on the following two issues:
1. Decommissioning

The Decommissioning Reactors are submitting licensing actions requests (exemptions, etc) to both
their Part 50, as well as, their Part 72 licenses. NSIR is already working with NRR on the Part 50
security related requests. | need to know if NMSS is going to handle the Part 72 requests or whether
you want NSIR to do the reviews. The decommissioning reviews are a high priority and time sensitive
and some action needs to be taken. As | indicated to NMSS in our discussions, | cannot begin any
review unless | get a work request or TAR to start the process.

As a separate issue, you were trying to determine whether or not NMSS were even receiving these
requests. If necessary, | can have my staff review the requests from Kewanee, Crystal River, and
SONGs that were submitted under both Part 50 and 72 license for action.

2. Prairie Island License Renewal.

NSIR had been involved in review of the current Prairie Island security plan changes, but we have not
been involved in the license renewal security plan reviews. You had indicated that an NMSS staff has
been assigned to do the security review, which, of course, is NMSS decision. What concerns me
though is that there has been no communication between your assigned reviewer and my staff reviewer
for Prairie Island or any other NSIR ISFSI staff. | would have expected some communication to just
keep abreast of security issues/concerns, orders, past actions, etc. | don’t want to have another
situation where we find out after the fact there is an issue.

So, | plan on setting up a meeting with you and our respective Division Directors to see if we can’t get these
issues resolved.

Sandra Wastler

Branch Chief

Material and Waste Security Branch
NSIR

301-287-3608
Sandra.Wastler@nrc.gov
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